

# Spring Grove Baseball Association

September 26, 2023

7:00pm



**Welcome:** Meeting called to order at 7:04PM at the Jefferson Borough Building

**Attendees:** Josh Fishel, Jennifer Sipe, April Gruver, Damian Sipe, Jon Kilmer, Tim Steinhauer, Mike Frey, Mike Nicholas, Amber Roth

**Guests:** None

**President's Report, submitted by Josh Fishel:**

- Revs Fall Classic Tournament is scheduled for 10/21 & 10/22. SGBA is responsible for running the concession stand and field maintenance.
- Jen to create sign-up sheet
- Tim is checking to see if we can add a 16U SG team to the tournament.
- Blane is to contact Paul at York County to make sure that no playoff games are scheduled at Jefferson on these dates.
- 10/6 through 10/8 NC and Stoverstown fields are off limits.

**Treasurer's Report, submitted by April Gruver:**

- Reggie's (photographer) donation check has been received. Thank you!
- 1<sup>st</sup> week of November we will be removing the porta-potties at the HS field.

<i>September 2023</i>	
<i>Beginning Balance</i>	\$33,210.03
<i>Credits</i>	\$568.00
<i>Debits</i>	\$2,169.31
<i>Ending Balance</i>	\$31,608.72

**Secretary's Report, submitted by Jennifer Sipe:**

- Meetings minutes were reviewed and approved by all.

**Equipment Director, submitted by Jon Kilmer:**

- Nothing to report.

**Technology Director, submitted by Michael Nicholas:**

- The website calendar is now up to date with game schedules except for t-ball

**League Liaison, submitted by Blane Reichart:**

- Nothing to report

**Fundraising and Sponsorship Director, submitted by Amber Roth:**

- Sub and Sandwich sale is ready to go.
- Mike F. is working on giving Amber access to the website and facebook to send communications.

**Player Agent/Player Development Director, submitted by Tim Steinhauer:**

- T-ball coaches are handling all games and makeups on their own. Going well.
- Tim is resigning from his position at the end of this year.

**Communications Director, submitted by Mike Frey:**

- Nothing to report

**Fields and Grounds Director, submitted by Damian Sipe:**

- Upcoming closings at the fields
  - Boro field closed on 10/25
  - Farmers field closed on 11/3
- Coaches have been contacted about field conditions this week... fields are closed due to all the wet weather for Monday and Tuesday. Damian will reassess the fields for Wednesday and Thursday.


**Open Floor:**

- Assistant Coach evaluations – Jon has drafted an evaluation form. He requests that all board members review the form and provide feedback at the next board meeting.
  - Plan to send out the evaluation to all head coaches in November and request they be returned by 11/30
  - Incentive for all that complete the form – place in a drawing for a gift card
  - Mike F. to create an electronic form
- Golf Tournament – need sub-committee and separate meetings for planning
  - Our first meeting is scheduled for 10/9 at St. Paul's at 6:30pm (after sub pickup)
    - Mike Frey to email SGBA community for volunteers to help
  - All pieces for a successful golf tournament must be completed by March 2024.
  - Plan to schedule the tournament in July or August 2024 with an early morning start
- 10/25 – Halloween Parade is being lead by Damian
- 10/21 – Homecoming Parade is being lead by Jon Kilmer
  - Signup sheets are being created for these events and the first 15 kids to signup get to ride on the "float". All others will walk beside the "float". We will also need adult volunteers for both events.
- SGBA will not participate in any Trunk or Treat this year.
- Reminder – Nominations are to be held in November and voting occurs in December. All positions are open for nominations except President and Treasurer.

*Announcements:* The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday October 24, 2023 at 7:00 PM at Jefferson Borough Building. Future meetings schedule:

*November 14 and December 12 at 6pm at Jefferson Borough Building*

*Adjournment:* Meeting was adjourned at 7:50 PM.

Respectfully submitted,   
Jennifer Sipe, Secretary